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DPIRECTORS® REPORT

The Divectors submit their Report
aud Statement of Accounts for the
year ended 3 1s1 Qctober 1994,

Principal activities and
business review

The Rank Organisation is engaged
in the supply ol products and
serviees o the film and television
indlustries, owns holiday businesscs
and operates organised recreation
and leiswre facilities in the United
Kingdom and oversens, Rank has a
major investment in the Rank
Xerox companies, owned jointly
with Xerox Comoration, and an
cqual investment with MCA in the
Universal Studios motion picture
theme park at Orlando, Florida.

In Qcober, the Company
agreed to sell its 70% inwerest in
the Raak Hotels North America
pactnership. This was a welaed
pasty transaction ¢, accordingly,
the Company's Auditors reviewed
the terms of the disposal and have
confirmed that, in their opinion,
they were Tair and reascuable,
Further deiails are set ot in
now 32. There were no maierial
acquisitions in the vear. Disnosals
ol businesses and assets during the
year are detailed in the Gpenting
and Financial Review,

An analysis of turnover,
profit, year end operating assets
and net eash flow by business
activity is given on page 30 and the
Group’s continuing activities and
businesses are reported on in the
Review and Finanetal Summary.

Profit and dividends

Profit before tax Tor the year
was £284.0 million (1993 £276.6
million}, Profit {or ¢he financial
vear was L168.1 million

(19933 £2168.2 million).

T Rank Orgassation

The Directors recommnend
final dividend of 9.00p per
Ordinary share which, together
witlt the interim dividend of 4.25p
already paid, makes a total for the
vear of 13.28)p per share (1993
12.18p).

Subject to approval at the
Annuil General Meeting, the final
dividend will be paid on 7ih April
1995 to those sharcholders whose
names are on the register on
Yoth March 1993,

The amoums which ivis
proposed should be iransfered
to reserves are detailed in note 20
1o the Accounts on pages 50
and 51,

Accounting referznce date
The Company will chiange jts
aceounting reference date in 19935
from 31t Qetober 1o st
December and prepare Interim
Resubis 1o Ist July 1995, The
change will bring the Conmpany in
line witl the majority of other
FFI-SE 100 companivs.

Fixed assets

In previous years, the Company
bas revalued its frechold and long
leaschold properties on a volling
tricnnial basis. As a result of the
disposal of the majority of ihe UK
hotel portfolio, a comparatively
small proportion of the Group's
properties would have fallen due
for revaluation this year, whereas
propertics representing some

659 of the net book value at

31st October 1993 were revalued at
that date. Accordingly the Directors
Iave decided not 1o revalue any
propertie. this year and to rephage
stibsequent valuations in order lo
casure 3 meve even balance over
the three vear eyele.

Chamges in tangible fixed
assets during the year are set out in
note 9 on pages 42 and 43,

Share capital

Details of new Ordinary shares
issued pursuant to the conversion
of Convertible Preference shares
and the exercise of options under
the Company’s share option
schemes are set out in pote 20 on
page 49,

A resolutton will be
proposed at the Annuat General
Meeting to renew for a further vear
the authority of the Dircciors 1o
allotand grant rights over the
unissucd share eapita) and to
autharise the Directors 1o allot and
grant nights over Ordinary shiaves
for cash up (0 a maximum nominal
amount of L1, 116,243 representing
8% of the issued OQueinary share
capital withent first making a swrict
pro rata offer 1o all existing
Qrdinary sharcholders,

Directors

With the exception of Sir Deunys
FHenderson, the Directors listed
on page 18 of the Review and
Financial Summary were Direclors
of the Company throughout the
year. Siv Arthur Brvan and

Sir Denis Mountain were
Directors during the year wanii
their retirement from the Board at
the conclusion of the Annual
Generpl Meating, beld on

23td February 199 L Sir Denys
Henderson was appoinied a
Director on st March 109.1 and
Mre P L Jarvis has been appointed
a Director with elleet from

Ist February 1995, They both
retire at the Annmal General
Meeting and, being cligible, offer
themselves for election.
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Sir Leslie Fletcher, Me N, V.
Tumbull and My D. M. Yiues retire
by rotation. Sir Leslie Fleteher, who
is now aged 72, will retire atthe
conclusion of the Annual Genersd
Meeting, Me N, V. Tumbull and
Ale D AL Yates, being cligible,
offer themselves lor re-clection,
They both have new serviee contracts
with the Company which are
terminable by cither party on not less
than two years’ notice with eflect
lrom 1st November 1995,

The interests of the
Directors in shares of the Company
and their share oplions iogether
with their remuneration are shown
in note 29 on pages 53 10 55,

The Compiny maintains
Directors” and Officers” Tiability
insurance which provides
insuratce cover [or Direetors
and other Olficers of Group
companics, including those of the
Company.

Personnel

Progressive employment policies
continue o be developed and
inooduced throughout the Group.
The taining and development ol
its employees continues {o be
recognised as a major investment for
its future growth. The Company's
worldwide management,
developiment programmes were
further extended during the year,
In recognition ol its customer
focused trmining initiative Budin’s
achicved a Nadonal Training Award
(awarded by the Departinent of
Employment), The employment,
training and development of i
disabled people has been recognised
by the award ol the Government’s
‘o symbol fn a member of UK
subsidiaty companics. The Company
continues 1o be an active member
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of the Employers” Forum on
Disability and has contributed to
the Governmment’s consultative
White Paper concerning the
discrintination of disabled people,
The Company is committed 1o
pursuing a policy of equality of
opportunity for all employces
regardless of sex, Family status,
religion, creed, . lour, ethaic
origin, age or ¢esability.

Employee cominunication
programmmes ¢onlinue o be
actively pursucd to meel specilic
husiness needs. In 1994 a
major revisiou o pensions
communications was developerl
on behall of UK subsidiaries.

The Group’s suggestion scheme
“The Enterprise and Inuovation
Avards’ attracted a record number
of entrics and nearly 2000 ol our
employees received appropriate
recognition,

Equal Opportunitics policics
and practices are regularly reviewed.
During the year a confidential
employee questionnaire was sent 1o
a wide eross section ol UK
employvees o monitor their attitude
Lo recent initiatives,

Significant shareholdings
At the date of this Report the
Company is aware or has heen
notilied of holdings of more

s 3% of the Compaiy’s issued
share capital by Prudential
Portfolio Managers Limited
(35,811,062 — 4.3%) and
Nutraco Nominees Limited
(35,125,754 — 1.2%).

The Company is not aware
of any other person who is
interesled whether dirvectly or
indirecily in 3% or more of the
issucd Crdinary share capital of
the Company.

REPORT

Charitable and political
donations

Charitable donatiens made during
the year ended 31st October 1994
amounted 10 £258,916. The
Company made no political
douations in the year,

Close companies

— Income and Corporation
Taxes Act 1988

The Company is not a close compiny
within the meaning of the Income
and Corportion Taxes Act 1988,

Auditors

The aunditors, KPMG Peat Marwick,
have informed the Company that
they will practise under the name
KPMG with eflfeet from Gth
February 1995, In accordance with
section 385 of the Companies Act
1985, a resolution lor the
reappointmeny ol KPMG as auditors
of the Group is to be proposed at
the Annual General Meeting,

Post halance sheet events
On Lth January 1995, the Board
approved the signing ol a leuer off
intent between The Rank
Ovganisation Ple and Nerox
Corporation for Xerox Corporation
1o acquire 40% ol Rank’s financial
interest in Rank Xerox for a cash
sum of £620 million,

Rauk also proposcs 1o buy
in the outstanding shares in
A, Kershaw & Sons, Ple not already
owned by Rank by way ol a scheme
of armangement,

Further details are set out in
note 33.

o higoal (SN

Charles B. A, Cormick
Sceretary
11th January 1995
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The Directors are required by the
Cowpanies Act 1985 10 prepare
accounts for cacly lnancial year
which give a true and fair view of
the state of altairs of the Company
and the Group as at the end of the
financial year and of the profit or loss
lor the financial year.

i preparing the aceounts
the Directors are required 1o seleet
appropriate accounting policics
and apply them consistently, o
make reasonable and prudent

REPORT OF
KPMG

TORS"
ELATION TO A

The Rank Qrganisation

RESPON

Judgements and estimaces, and to
state that all accounting standards
which they consider 1o be
applicable have been followed, save
as disclosed in the notes 1o the
accownts. The Divectors are also
required to prepare the accounts
on the going concern basis unless it
is inappropriate to do so.

The Direetors have
responsibility For ensuring that the
Group keeps accounting records
which disclose with reasonable

PEAT M
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aceuracy it any tme the Goancial
position of the Group and which
cnable them o ensure thae the
accoutys comply with the
Companies Act 1985,

The Directors also have
responsibility for mking such steps
as are reasonably open o them to
safeguard the assets of the Group
and 10 prevent and detect fraud and
other irreguiarities.

THE AUDITORS
ARWICK

To the members of The Rank Organisation Ple

We have audited the accounts set
out on pages 33 o 61,

Respective responsibilities
of Directors and auditors

As deseribed above, the Company's
Directors ave responsible for the
preparation ol accounis. I is our
responsilality 10 lorm an
independent opinjon, based on our
audit, on those accounts and to
report our opinion o you,

Basis of opinion

We conducied our audit in
accordance with Auditing
Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes
examination, on a west basis, of
cvidence refevant o the amounts

and disclosures in the accounts. It
also includes an assessment of the
signilicant cstimates and
judgements made by the Directors
in the preparation of the accounts,
and of whether the acconnting
policies are appropriate to the
Group’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.
We planned and performed
ouraudit so as to obtain all the
information and cxplanations
which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient
evidence 1o give reasonable
assurance that the aceounts are free
from maerial misstatement,
whether caused by fimud or other
irregularity or error. In forming our
opinion we also evaluated the

overall adequicy of the presentation
ol information in the accounts.

Opinion
In our opinion the accounts give a
true and [air view of the state of
the affairs of the Company and the
sroup as at 31st October 1994 aud
ol the prolit of the Group for the
year then ended and have been
properly prepaced in accordance
with the Companies Aet 1985.

T KA ARTR

KPMG Peat Marwick
Chareered Accounants
Registered Auditors
London

Flth Jannary 1995



_—
N A a e

GROUP PROFIT &

The Ravk Organisation
+ ]

L O S

S ACCOUNI

1994 I
For the year ended 31st October 1991 Notee  £m Lin
Turnover
Continuing operations 2,169.1 LO7 LS
Discontinued operations ... _... 803 1.0
Y 21994 21068
Operating profit
COTUIIUTE G ICTALIONNS teeracesssscssscsssnass sissssssetsas v csessnssah. s s s sastid 850 BESPART S8 R 229.8 21} v
DSCONUNUCE ODPCIALIOIS  wouvrosenaresssessossssecessonsssssmssssmanisoaesesonsr-ssss s s sosesmsdess oo st st 55140 .28 s
2 227.0 200, |
Non-operating items e n 3 s e Aoy
Profit less loss on disposal of cominuing operations’ propertics 2.0 04
Profiv on disposal of continuing OpCIHIONS . e enmsnenses apvpsnnns — NRY i
Loss tess profit on disposal of discomitnued OPCrALIONS wwmmn s i ansssssos (32.6) (12,03
3 (30.6) 2.
Income from interests in associated undertakings
Rank Xerox belore restructuring costs oo 13 213.5 IR
Rtk NCIOX IeSUUCIITIIE COSES v v onis sosmmrsemsmssmmsssimas sssmesenss o sseoms {3 (62.0) o
151.5 1562
DIIIOTS sormsinscesmisenssnseseimsssmetestessst s srbssminas ssmpess o sep 18 111 115
1626 162.7
Profit before interest 859.0 365.1
Taterest (net) o {(75.0) {88.%)
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 284.0 276.6
Tax ont profit on orditary activitics w G (111.3) (103.6)
Profit on ordinary activities GRter 1X ... s —————————- 172.7 173.0
Minority interests (including nen-cyuity interests) 21 (4.6) (18
Profit for the fINAncial YEOT.. s s ——om—— b s 168.1 1GR.2
Dividends and other appropriations
Preference wanee senenns 7 (20.9) {20.9)
Ordinary I (110.0) (.49

Tronsfer to reserves

o

Earnings per Ordinary share

Headline earnings per Ordinary share

frveluddes Enhanced Share Alternative in 1793

..................... 20 37.2 L
........ 8 17.9p 18.6p
& 21.2p 18.5p
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GROUP RECOGNISED GAINS & LOSSES

1994 1813
Forthe year ended 81st Qciober 1991 ) Lm fm
Prefit for the linaneial year....... ; e e o+ sosan 13 e v T e a0 168.1 168.2
Net reduction in VAlURLON OF PrOPCTHCS w . s s s corsemessomncssns e 4 s e e — {18.8)
Tax released from (provided against) revaluation reserve .., . 1.6 (1.0)
Currency tanslation dillerences on foreign currency NEt inveSUNCIUS ummm s wssicrsssomsens 60y @La

@44 (516)
Total recognised gains & losses for the year.... S—— : 163.7 1166

GROUP HISTORICAL COST PROFITS & LOSSES

1994 1993
For the yeur ended 315t October 1994 2m Ly
Profit on ordinary activities before ax . 284.0 276.6
Realisation of property revaluation gains of previous years 34.3 62.7
Difference between a historical cost clc]n cciation charge and the actual charge caleulated
O LI1E FOVAIIICE SUITHOUIIL tirerrviseacessstetrsrestesssssssosssssesecesosssesessensomsatsas pmesasmstores s 55888 8RASE88S18R o 8BRS merabSbrans 68 04
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before tax. . 317 1 310.2
Historical cost profit retained aller tax, minority interesis and dividends 69.8 195.8

MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

Group Campany
1994 1993 1994 1993
For the year ended 31st Oetober 1994 .. S . Em - dm
Prolit for the financial year vty vassimbms s 168.1 168.2 196.9 (27.8)
Dividends payable. " (128.8) (217 (128.8) (217}
Ouher recognised gains & losses (nct) ......... {4.4) {31.6) — —
Issuc of ordinary share capital. s 32.3 0.1 82.3 .1
Goodwill reatised on closure or disposal wevnes rsessansmesi ks 6.6 12,6 — —
Eliminstion of goodwill arising in the vear a.. a o . (0.8) {1.8) — —
Other movements R 0.1 0.2 D=
Net movement in shareholders’ ‘unds .......... 73.1 103.0 100.4 (52.1)
Shareholders’ funds at 31st October 1993 _ 14857 13827 1,4588 15114

At et 2 e e s 3m

34 Sharelolders’ funds at 31st October 1994 1,558.8 1:485.7  1,559.2 1,138.8




At 3lst October 1994
Fixed assets

The Rank Organisation

Tangible assets
Investments ..,

Current assets
Swocks,

Cash and deposits

Oiher..

Note
....... g
......... 1
......... - 14
Debtors (amounts [alling due within one Year} o 15
Debtors (wmounts falling due alter more than one year) .. 15
16
Creditors (amounts [alling due within one year)
Loan capital and borrowings 16
17
Net current assets {liabilities)
Total assets less current liabilities
Creditors (amounts falling due alier more than one year)
Loan capital and borrowings 16
.................... 17

Other

"BALANCE SHEETS

Group Company

1994 1993 1994 [543
B & A
1,514.8 [,623.1 2.1 2.8
__8098 __BIZB 29636 52260
28246 23859 29657 BB
141.9 1547 — ——
261.7 2811 32.8 38.6
172.1 1538.1 54.8 36.9
__181.6 480 86.7 k2
__707.8 6319 1248 047
(119.7) (19.3) (28.3) (36.8)
(6502.0) __ @85.h (L,191.7) _(1.152.2)
(621.7) (1347) (1,220.0) (1,189.0)
__ 856 _ 1972 _(,095.7) (L%
_2,4102 2,633.1 1,870.0 11,8313
(770.9) (919.0) (308.3) 357.71)
6 d4sn 05 __ON

__(76.1)  _(962.6) _ (308.8) _ (367.0)

Provisions for liabilities and charges....c 18 (27.5) _ (87.7) 20 79
1,606.6 15328  1,659.2 1,158.8
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital..... ... 20 128.5 127.3 128.5 1273
Share premitm ACCOUN L i s s susssssasasssssss s 20 514.4 183.3 514.4 183.3
Capital redemption reserv 20 1.3 1.3 1.3 1.3
Revaluation reserves..... 20 143.4 172.8 152.0 1320
Other reserves 20 7712 7010 7630 G919
Shareholders’ FUnds...... ... . v cmmemmismsss—— — 1,658.8 1,485.7  1,559.2 1,158.8
Equity interests ... 1,349.5 £,278.9 1,349.9 12516
Non-cquity interests 2093 207.2 209.3 207.2
Minority interests (including non-cquity interests) v 2 478 Ml = =
1,606.6 1,532.8  1,559.2 1,158.8

These accounts were apgroved by the Board on Heh famaey 1995 .'M:()Ls1}'n(vl o dts behall by
£

Sir Leslie Fietcher Chafrman
M.B. Gifford

Managing Director and Chiel” Executive

N/W’&J\»
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GROUP CASH FLOW

STATEMENT

1994 16-13
For the year ended 345t October 1991 Noww  £m L
Nef cash inflow from operating activities. ... 22 8359 276
Returns on investment and servicing of finance
JIUQTOSE FOCCIVEU euorvvee vneeness oscssmnessssspassss <446 sisesessensseessesesssssssss sy st o150 sapas. amsssssspesgesn £ 5mves 15.4 13.2
TTHLCTESL DI cvrras erennressimessas ssssssssessssses essssass coctamsssssssssssosmsssens sossmsssessssessamsssons a4« issstynese essesseess (100.5) {70.5)
Distribwions from associated undertakings B4.2 3.5
Dividends paid to sharcholders of the Company (54.1) {89.1)
Dividends paid 10 minority sharcholders in subsidian undertakings .. o, o _ B3 (3.5
Net cash outflow from returns on investment and
servicing of finance ... _ 8.3 ©3.h
Tox paid {net)...... (25.6)  (12.9)
Investing activities
Purchase of tangible Nixed assets oo, (200.8) {163.7)
PUTCHASE OF INVOSUNCIHS oo ecorcecnsamssinsssssassssastasmssssssmsnnes sosssssmsissssss arseses . {6.7) (19.7)
Purchase of subsidiarics and MIOMUES . e s 27 (1.3) (0.7)
Utilisation of accruals and provisions ... (6.9) (11.3)
Sale of fixed asscts auct assets keld for disposal 18.5 30.3
SALC OF DUSTNCSSCS. suvcermsstsntn. sessestsmssssscssesss -csss ssms s st 351 45vesbs BRSSO 26 727 1123
Net cash outtlow from investing activities _(124.5) (360
Net cash inflow before financing...... i - 127.5 1212
Financing
Issuc of ordinary share capit v, v« v 24 (32.3) {0.1)
Repayment of loans. .. . . 47.5 187.1
Capital clement ()I'I'n'mu: lease l‘llll'ﬂ p.l\ TVICTILS + .o oeecosnensarcrenian svssstnssrmssamsnson seecs snsssan sssssivaaenc sesseen . 3.8 L3
Deerease in loans and finanes lease obligaions. .. .. . 2 513 1816
Net cash outflow from financing ... ..o 19.0 1915
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 24 1085 (67.3)
127.5 1212
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I BASIS OF PREPARATION

"The aceounts are prepared under the historical cost convention, modilied by the revaluatio: of lad and buildings, aned comply
with applicable accounting siandards on a basis consistent with the previous year. The Group's profit and loss account and
balance sheet include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings, and the Group's share of profits or foswes
and reserves of fs associated undertakings. The prolits or losses of subsidiary undertakings acquired or sold during the yearare
fncluded as front or up o the dates on which control passes.

If FOREIGN CURRENCY

Revenues, costs and cash llows of overseas undertakings are inchucled in the Group profit and loss aceount at ave e raes ol
exclrange. Assets and Habilities denominated in foreign currencies are tnushed into sterding an pies of exchange mling at the
balance sheet date except where a forward exchange contract has been arranged when the contracted rate is used. Exehange
differences on the renshiion of opening net assets and results for (he year of foreign subsidiary underakings are dealt with
through reserves net of differences on related foreign curreney horrowings, Other gains and losses arising from foreign ctirrency
transactions, including tading, ate included in the consolidated profit and loss account.

The principal exchiange rates alfeeting the Group, including associated wndertakings, were:

1994 1604
Y‘:'L'"uc_n_‘.i. L\_‘,’e:':fgf l’iq! T en d ) Average
US doliar e 1.63 1.2 .14 152
Japanese ven. 158 158 161 172
French franc.. — 8.40 8.55 8,79 8.4
German mark . 2.45 2.50 2,18 2.7
Duteh guilder 2.75 2.81 2.80 277

il INCOME RECOGNITION

{a) Turmover

Turnover consists of sales of goods and services, including the vatue of work cartied out on property developments i progress,
and interest receivable on instalment sales. Turnover for casinos includes the value of gaming chips sold.

(b) Campground memberships
The income from the sale of loug erm campground memberships is recognised in full on completion with provisien heing made

for all actual amd anticipated cancellations. Costs of developing the cmpgrounds, excluding laad, are changed against incotme in
the proportion actual sales hear to total anicipated sales,

(c) Interest receivable on instalment sales
Intevest income arising Srom instalment sules is recognised over the ife of the contriels concerned,

IV DEFERRED EXPENDITURE

Delerred expenditure comprises (1) those costs, including interest, incurred prior 1o the commencement of trading which are
regarded as a prepayment against future profits to be carned, () other intangible assets including rights acquired and (¢) advance
payments on supply contracts. ‘The expenditure is included in the balance sheet as a prepayment and is wiitten off over petiods
of three to cight years, the period over wlich the related benefits are expeeted to arise.

vV GQODWILL
Goodwill arising on acquisition is eliminated against reserves in the year that it arises. The profit or Joss on the disposal or
Lermination of a business incdudes any goodwill previously climinated against reserves,

Vi STOCKS

Stocks inchude work in progtess and are valued at the lower of vost (including an appropriate proportion of overhead) and net
realisable value. Profits recognised on property developments completed arin progress have regand (o the stage of development
amnd the anticipated profit on the project.

37
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

VI RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURE

Research and development expendimre incurred i the year {net of recoveries) is ehirged against operating profit.

Vilt LAND AND BUILDINGS
Freehald land and buildings and leasehold properties with unexpired lease terms exceediug 20 years are revalued on a rolling
eycle and the resultant valuation is included in the balance sheet,

Auy revaluation defieit, calenlated by reference 1o the previous carrying value, is recorded in the revaluation reserve o the
extent that it is considered to be a temporary diminudon in value, Any permanent diminution in value is charged to the profic
and loss account after making any associated adjustinent o the revaluadion resesve,

“The profitor loss on the disposal of a property is determined by reference to the property’s net carrying amount,

IX DEPRECIATION

No depreciation is provided on frechold land or on cenain properties, which are freebald or held on lease for a term exceeding
20 years unexpived, where the Directors are of the opinion that (he properties coneerned are currently sufficiently well
maintained to ensure ha the residual values of such properties, based on prices prevailing at the time of acquisition or
subsequent valuation, are such that the depreciation would he insignificant.

Other freehold properties are depreciated on a staight Tine basis over 100 yeurs or uselul lile, if less, Other leaschold
properties are depreciated over the lesser of 100 years, their useful life or the term of the lease. Expenditure on major
refinbishment ol properties is amortised over periods of between three and 15 years. Other fived assets are depreciated mainly at
ates between 5% and 259 per anwim on a straight fine basis.

X LEASED ASSETS
Assets acquired under finance leases are inchuded in tangible fixed assets, Depreciation is provided at rates designed 10 write off
the cost in equal annual amonnts over the shorter of the estimated usefi) lives of the assets (which are the same as those for
assels purchised outsight) or the period of the leases. The capital clement of future rentals is reated as a lability and (he
interest element is charged 1o the profit and loss account over the period of the leases in proportion to the balances oulstanding,
Operating lease payments are chasged 10 the profit and loss account as incuried.
No provision is made for future costs on vacant leasehold properties. Such costs are expensed as fncurred,

Xl PENSIONS

The pension costs refating to the UK defined benefit Scheme are assessed in accordance with the advice of a qualified actuary
using the attained age methad. Acwarial surpluses and deficiencies are recognised ovey the expected average ramaining service
lives of the cuiployees. The pension rosts relating to the UK defined contritmtion Scheme represent the contributions payable by
the Group. Overseas Schemes are accounted for in accordance with local canditions and practice such that the costs are charged
against profits on a systematic hasis over the service lives of the employees.

X1it TAXATION

Current taxation is applicd 1o taxable profits at the rates ruling in the relevam country, Deferred taxation, computed under the
lability mc thad, is provided in respeat of timing differences, including revaluation surpluses, to the extemt that it is probable that
a liability will arise in the foresecable future. Advance Corporation Tax on dividends paid is set off against United Kingdom
current tax liabilities and deferred ax provisions o the extent that it is considered recoverable, Irrecoverable Advance
Corporation Tax is writien off as part of the 1ax charge for ihe year. Tax attributed 10 nch-operating items represents the
increwnental effeet of those jtems on the tax charge for the year.
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NOTES T

1 SEGMENTAL INFORMAYION
Analysis by division

TO THE

A\c

CUNTS

'I'nrm:\‘ur l'ml'l hetore tax Year cnd pedasses \u ms]n l'lm;
i994 I‘i93 1994 I‘I‘H 19!}4 7 1943 l.)Jri l‘i“.-l
_w__m{.::_l_f B L __’3,‘“ L 32;11 Am ] ’tf.'m C_im
Film and "1 elevision ceuummmmnmmrnm 680.1 371.7 66.9 }‘) 1 335.1 357.1 78.1 AN
Tolielays v e 4159.9 215 57.0 320 485.6 12,1 39.5 17.4
Recreation ... 729.5 G92.1 69.0 G1h 5114 1493.5 514 547
Letsire e 281.7 269,14 47,7 0.1 334.7 3138 3.5 13.0
Other . ‘l?,.? A _M{IQ.S} _ 68 .86 ﬁ{i._ﬁ (15.2) (6.3)
Continuing operationSuemm. « 2,169.1 19748 220.8 2077 1,676.4  1.635.1 159.3 ta7.4
Discontinued operations a.. v o 1o __808 1240 @8 (7. 38L7 122 588  [oiy
2,199.4 2,100.8 227.0 e, | l 708 1 L7532.2 218.1 239.8
Share of associnted undertakings:
TR NCTON tovrrraestemississssmssessssssssmsssnssssismstetses sve <x sor s sosssteceasasanenne 1515 151.2 G606 9 H86.0 61.5 74.1
Universal S1udios Florida v, o vt —————— 1.4 130 171.% 109.9 22,7 211
L0 1T 0.3 J,l_".” 318 M_‘z'(i_.t (6.7) (19.7)
_des 627 8098 8L 725 768
380.6 a6y 2,617.9  2.570.0 295.6 316.6
Non-ppeting items 30.6) 20
Interest. _(E.U) . fSi{i) (85.1) (537.3)
Prolit helore tnx bR tse s suatsessnrsseane < 20 284.0 276.6
Tax and dividends . . s (102.3) (17.m (83.0) (135.1)
Ctlier nop- upcr'um;, liabilities (m ') (50.0} HLy
NCTDOITOWIES o o comsirancs con se mizoom s ammser 1« (759 0) N i:).i.z:.'i) i X L
t 1,606.6 1,532.8 127.5 1442
Analysis by geographical area
| Turmener Oprerating profit Yew end Turnmer
: by onygn L fomgn o actopermingasily Iy destination
' 1994 1903 1994 1993 1594 1993 1994 1993
! Lm tm £ fm Im  im £ Lm
l United Kingdom . 1,482.5 13811 141.8 13L1 1 2764 12129  1,434.0 ..'3'%8 7
| Novthmericat . o v e s 607.3 a15.1 74.0 G149 348.1 3735 612.] 5189
, Rest of the Workd e 2o i 479;3 m G 145) R __§1.9 8.t 1230 il !):2
' Continuing opemtions ..o oo e 2,160,101 | “Il 3 229.8 77 1,676.4  L6BIY 21690 1,978
! Discontinued operations .. ... e ) 3_01_3 vwl.-{.? N (g.{g) ) t/.“-l) d] 7 1221 303 '-)2 \]
2,199.4 2,106 8 227.0 oy f 17081 L7372 2,199.4 2 HJb 8

Inter-segmental tirnover is not material,

The Directors have revised the geogrphieal areas in the segmental anaby sis and the basis for allocating corporaie costs to

divisions to align wore closely with the Group®s structure, ‘The prior vear figures have been restated on a consisie

hasis,

Details of the results of the principal associated nndenakings are given on pages 60 and 61. In accordance with the eacimption
allowed under Statement of Stndard Accounting Practice 23, Rank Xerox does not disclose segmental information as, in the

opinion ol its direciors, such divclosure would he seviousdy prejudicial to its interests.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2 TURNOVER AND OPERATING PROFIT 1994 1913
Continuing Discontinued Comnmeyy Duscontsmed
operations  operations Total  operauons  opuratiuny Tutal
. -'ET W_“_.Elt“l L 1.!_1,9! L J.im ) Lm dm
TUPROVET ot seeccammsmsssammm ety sssessssan s 2,169.1 303  2,199.4 1,978 132.0  2,i068

COSL O SAICE vorvresssmmvsermmstssmsesssarimisstsien sermsesrasenssmsstomemess st ssssessonn .(J.vﬁ_?“) N _(_)2,-7_11._0) ( ,6§93?) ALBALEY  (1EL0) (1,603.8)
Gross profit... .. . 538.4 6.3 539.7 483.0 2.4 03,0
Distribution costs... (116.6) @3.8) (1204 (1165 154y (3L
Administrative expenses |, (191.7) 5.4 (197.1) (162,23 {22y (17 Lt}
Other operating income 47 01 48 I X I | 3.6

Operating profit 220.8 (2.8) 227.0 207.7 {7.3) 201,

Turnover includes L1840 (1993 £17.7m) in respect of interest reecivable on instalment sales,

1994 19493
gt
Operating profit is stated afier charging the felowing ftems:
Depreciation of tingible [IXed 855018 | ommmmmmtimmsmmess srmssmmen 109.6 L1
Operating tease payinents — Jand and DUTKEIES .....mr.osvmeessrmssiene. 32.8 32.6
~ plant and machinery 4.0 6.0
Research wnd development expenditure (net of reeoveries) 9.5 7.9
Auditors” remunerttion (Company ENTL (1998 L£NIL)} e cooree s oeomesseessmsstsomesessene 1.6 1.9
Other fees paid (0 AIOrS == UKonoooeeeeessearess spenee 0.9 0.1
— OVeTseis 0.3 —_
3 NON-OPERATING ITEMS 1994 199~
£m Lm
Profit on disposal of continuing opertions’ properties " © ¢ war st s 2.8 12,5
Loss on disposal of CONUMUREZ OPCTUONS" PTODICTTICS wrrevsrsesremseassis s scsspmeser smssssmnssstessmeesess sesssestose e eeose {0.8) 3.3)
2.0 9.0 ‘
Profit on disposal of continuing operations ... ... . ¢ eosameret st asnine - R
Prafit (including release of provisions) on disposal of discontinued operations. ....... ... fostnerns sue absmetraei 50 s RS T
Lass (including prevision for loss) on closure or disposal ol discontinued operations
(et of goodwill of £6.6m (1993 L£E2BI) .. ce vovras ceossssrsesessosiss sre sssssmssssssssssnins » ssesasson s assesesssres sosos L7 (12.7),
_(82.6) {12.0)
Now-operating items before 195 .. cmtoreseronsrinn ansussesieneSS abeares (30.6) 2.4

The tax crediv attributable w non-operating items is £3.1m (1993 charge £0.5m).
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUMTS
4 INTEREST
1994 (DS
_ dm im
Intcrest payable on bank loans and overdralts .. " ot en 26.2 1.1
[nterest payable on other Joans fully repayable wltlun I"\( VOIS wcurncns o e . 26.9 .8
Interest payable on ather loans not fully repayable within Bve YERTS . v o s s s e 35.0 37.0
Finance charges on finance leases... 1.5 1.4
89.6 10415
Interest veceivable Other than O ISTALTCIL SAICS wu o simsssssmsssscro soissscasssmns 1o cerssotsns 1a8 rose susasren s yirasons (16.0) {13.2)
Amordsation ol interest capitalised (Nowe 13) cen B KBRS ARORRRL 58 + carssessenarsn ey ¢ ype wearens L4 i
Netinterest chirge v v v 75.0 #8.5
Interest payable is shown net of £8.0m (1993 £0.4m) interest eapitalised.
5 TAXATION ON PROFIT ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
1994 19403
Associated Associated
Company undertakings Compiny undertaking
and its Rank and ils Rank
subsi- Xerox sulpi- Nerox
diaries companies Others ‘Total diaries  companies Ousers Taal
£ Lm Lm £m oo Em L L ~ Lin
Uniled Kingdom cotporation 1ax
Current.. 20.1 1.1 -— 21.2 25.5 (LY 211
DIETRITC cornrneen wrsomese i wrrtrmssmesrsmssvcassasmmassssne {1.6) 12,2 — 10.6 (6.5} a0 (1.0
ACT writien olf 1.0 — — 1o 136 - 18.6
29.5 13.3 — 42.8 326 ~ 6.7
Overseas tax
CUMTCHL cotnrorerresesiscen- trancy sevt cvsstmssarans . 8.7 73.4 — 82.1 L 52.3 56.8
DICTETICU covicmves  conrarrcerns sesseseanssererntes ecsimncs - __(13.6) — _ (86 16 85 - R LN
87 538 —~ __ 685 o 6l 6o 6.9
38.2 78.1 — 111.3 J8.7 GLY — 103.6

Company and its subsidiaries

United Kingdom corporation tax on profits for the year has been provided at 33.0% (89893 83.0%). The United Kirgdom tay

cliarge is stared after crediting double tax relicl of L0411 (1993 £0.3m) in respeet of income of subsidiary u . leritdne,

Rank Xerox companies

The charge for United Kingdom corporation tax has been provided at 33.0% (1993 33.0%). The total chatg

L17.4m 11 respect of restruciuring costs.

& PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE RANK ORCANISATIOx! Plc

s reliel ol

The profit for the Bnauncial year dealt with in the accounts of The Rank Onganisation Ple was £196.9m (1993 loys £27.8m). As
al'owed by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, no profit and loss account is presented in wespect of The Rank

Organisation Ple.
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

7 DIVIDENDS

1594 1974
o tﬂ:l_n im

Convertible redeemable preference shares
Dividends payable for year . om0 18,8 I8.4
Provision for redemption premium R 2.1 2.

209 209

Ordinary shares Per share

1994 1993

Interimy paid p— varermes 4.25p — 353 -

Special interim dividend paid.... s smems sttt ariss -_— 12.16p — SR)]

Final proposed 9.00p _ - 47 -
13.2°p 12,16p 1 1_90 7 5_.9

180.9 268

In 1993, the timing of dividend paymient lor the year was accelerated, with the otal for the year being paid as a special imcrim
dividend of 31.0p per Qrdinary share of 25p with an Enhanced Shaze Alkernative, After adjustment for the subdivision of the
Ordinary shares that wok place in March 1994 and lor the efiects of Enbanced Share Alternative, this is restated 1o 12.16p per
share (of which 4.03p would normally have been paid in the first ha'l year). Holders of 93.8% of shares clected Tor the Enhanced
Share Alternative which was entirely accounted Tor as a bonus issue. Holders of the remaining 6.2% of shares received the

42

special imerim dividend.

8 EARNINGS PER ORDINARY SHARE

L

The caleulation of camings per Ondinary share is based upon profit for the financial year of L168,1m from which is deducted
Preference dividends wotalling L20.9m giving carnings of L147.2m (1998 L147.3m) andd on the weighted average number of
Ovdinary shares in issue during the vear of 821,406,000 (1993 791,743,000 shares). Headline carnings per Ordinary shave are
based on eamings of £17.4,7m (1993 £116,3m} which have been calenseled in accordance with the Institute of Investmem.
Manmagement and Research’s definition. The reconciliation of the twe earnings figures is set out on pages § and 0 of the
Operating and Financial Review. The carnings per share would not be lower if ealeulated on a fully diluted basis. The 1993

comparatives have been restated to reflect the subdivision of Ordinary shares.

9 TANGIBLE AS5ETS Fixtures
Leaschold fittings
land and  1wols and
buildings equipment Fotal
Company £m £m Lm
Cost at 31st October 1993 ... i.d 3.1 1.5
Additions s s o )
Cost at 31st October 1994 1.5 3.1 46
Deprecintion at SESUOCIEDET T3 s mmursiasccreommsspisssmssersesisins siissssesssonissepiisisassispisssmssissssans 0.6 1.7 2.3
DIepreciation TOT YT s cosmne smissions s s e stinsbostsb s v 0.1 bt 0.2
Depreciation at 31st October 1991, 0.7 1.8 2.5
Net ook amount at 31st Qctober 1994 s en s e e arvcsermn s + s e s sevmcemors orcnreacas 0.8 1.3 2.1
Netbook amount at 31st Qctober 1993 noe [ e - ore cven snessmevetsenbes J— saricran s 0.8 1.4 2.2

The net book amount of teaschald land and bwldings at 3tst October 1994 includes L0.8m (1993 £0.8m)

with Jess than 59 years to run.

in respeet of leases



9 TANGIBLE ASSETS coumtinued

Group

Cost or valuaion m1 815t Oewher 1908

The Bank Orgausicion

Curreney transtation adjustment ..
Additions

......

Bisposals....

Translers including from current assets

Cost or valuaton at 31st Qcloher 1994

AL ost

At valuation in (991 ..

At valuation in 1992

At valuation in 1993

Cost or valuation at 81st October 1994

Depreciation at 315t Ocloler 1998 ...
Curreney translation adjustment

Disposals

Depreviation for year .

Provision for loss on disposal

Transiers including from current assets
Depreciation at 31st October 1994

Net book amount ut 31st October 1994
Nre1 book amount at 31st Qctober 1993

NOTES TO THE ACCOUMT

S
Fislures
Freehold  Leasehold Iy Plant
lamland  Limd and  tools and and

buldings  Duldings equipment  machunery Teand
o !.333 . ‘gjm e Em o f.“m - Lm
764 6 ML 8.t 82,0 1Ll
(0.3} (2.8} (3.2) 0. h (21,42}
33t 26.1 90.7 57.0 20,2
9.9) (27.4) {39.00 @3t.h 373
(1.51) i 1.7 - 223 ) (3.2) (1.6}
781.7 3 l!l:l- G791 9 ‘1.3 ) 20015
136. 1 117.9 G79.1 943 1,127.7
20.5 +.3 _— - 35.4
122.9 69,1 —— -— 9.3
198.6 158.1 — - 654.7
781.7 J-4.4 679.1 19 l-._i 2,00 i._.":»
20.6 22.5 320.0 0.2 32,8
(0.5) (0.8) (L.7) (L8) (7.8
(1.0 (L.7) @#3a.0) (22.9) (6:3.0}
6.8 6.3 70.7 25.8 109.6

—_ 0.2 —_ 1 0.3

—_ — (0.3) 1.2 (!.9

92.3 25.9 353.3 88.6 489.7
750.4 393.9 325.8 105.7  1,51H8
.‘,7 Hjl ) _358:9 ) ;%28.1 B 92_.8 1,.52:¥.l

() The net book amount of land and buildings includes £865.5m (1993 £926 8m) in respeet of assets carried at valuation.

() The total amount of fand and buildings as determined vnder the historiead cost accounting rules was cost L1,063.7m {1993
L£1,047.7m), accumulated depreciation £97.7m (1993 £93.6m) and uet book amoune LOG6.0m (1993 £95.1, 1my).

(c) Land and buildings with a nect book amount of £900.8m {1953 £926.8m) are not depreciated. The net book amonnt of

leasehold lind and buildings at 31st October 1991 includes LE62.G6in (1993 L158.0m) in tespect of leases with tess than 50 vears

to run. The net hook muount of tangible assets includes £6.8m (1095 L£6.3m) interest eapitalised.

() The net book amannt of plant and machinery includes £27.6m (1993 £5.4m) in respeat of assets in the course of

construction.

(¢) The net book amount of plant and machinery includes £21.5m (1993 £18.3m) in respect of assets held under finance leases.
The depreciation charge in respeet of these assets was £2.2m (1993 £1.7m).
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10 CONMMITMENTS

Future capital expenditure

At 31st October 1991 commitments for capital expenditure amounted to £58 Jm {1994 £31, {m) w1 the Group and £NI11,
(1993 £0.2m) for the Company. Expeaditure auzhorised by the Directors but not contravied amounted 10 £11 Ledm (1993
L£77.3m) lor the Group and £NTL (1993 £0,2m) for the Company.

Group rental commitments over the periods of leases
The commitment at 31st Qctober 1994 to make payments on opemting leases in the following year was:

Land and buildings Pl and machinery

1994 1943 1994

fm Ao A

Leases expiring in one year . 1.6 0.9 0.6

LAses exPiring il tWo 10 fIVE YOS wmmimmsornrmis ssrsommssimiosssssssies e 5.8 G.i 1.5
Leases expiring in more thim v YEars v . 26.2 21.1 -

33.6 3Lt 2.1

143
Lin
1.3
b B
0.1
1.9

Forward foreign exchange contracts

At 3Lst October 1991 contruets for the Group were L78.hn (1993 £72.5m) and for the Company SNI1L (1998 £NIL) all of

which were in the ordinary course of business,

11 INVESTMENTS Croup Company
1994 1983 1994 1943
Note £m Am “.!_3‘111 o Lm
Subsidiary undertakings ... 12 - - 2,063.6 3,290.4
Associated undertakings 13 809.8 8128 e —

809.8  8I28 2.063.6 5.996.1

12 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS Shares at Shares Loans Net ook
valwation atcost  advances  Provisions HuounL

L . . R . SN, -

Balances at 3 1st Ociober 1993 153.3 2,048.6 1,160.6 (133.1) 3,226.1
AABIIONS can ve vt cams weener 1 o conie ‘ —— e 13G.6 - 136.6
Disposals/IePiayments v e o oo o 1o cen e —_ (L7)  (163.5) 19.7 (1£18.5)
Provisions released. e v erne eer ceen, s inconaveese s rsiss ssos _ — — 490 19.1
Balances at 31st October 1994 ... . 155.3 2,038.9 8383.7 (613) 2,963.6

(a) 'Fhe shares shown at valuation were valued by the Directors in 1990. The historic cost of such shares is £3.8m.

(1) OF the loans and advanees to subsidiary undenakings £16.0m (1993 £16.0m) has been subordinated o other ereditors as an

alternative to inercasing the share capitat of certain substdiary undertakings.

(c) Details of priucipal subsidiary undertakings are given on pages 58 and 59.
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13 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATER UNDERTAKINGS

Rank Xerox companies (unlisted)
Balances at 31st October 1993 ...,

Currency translation adjustment ..

................

Profits less losses or the year less dl\l(lcmls Mu\.al)lc (sce helow)

Balances at 3151 October 1994

Other (unlisted)
Balanees at 31s1 October 1698 ...

Currency transluion adjustment

..........

Additions

Capital distributions
Amortisation ol interest eapitalised..

Profits less losses (or the year less dividends receivable (see below)

Balances at 31st Getober 1991

Nethook amount at 31s; Octaber 1994

Netbook amonnt at 3 1st October 1993

........

Group shae

Panicipaung of post
inletests  acquision
aLcost (eSC S Total
o Lm - im Lm
215 362.0 a80.2
o 3.5 3.0
— l(i_.ﬂ _lti.!)
. ELZ_} ] GLS:Z: { *7(506.7!)
193.6 32.7 290.3
(16.1} (2.4 (19.0}
8.6 —_ 8.6
(11.1) — (11.1)
(1.1 m— {1.H
- {0.2) (h2y
_I_? "3_ 3 ‘29_._{'3 2029
197.8 G12.0 809.8
218.1 )017 81‘27.8

Included in other associates’ pacticipating interests is £200.6m (1993 £223.5m) in respeet of the Group's interests in the
Universal Studios Florida and Universal City Development partuerships. These amounts include £33.3m {1993 L1.1.1m) interest

capitalised.

Share of retdined profit for the year

Share of profits less losses belore restructuring costs and xion w.w

Share of restructuring costs

------------------------

Rank NXerox companies

1994
£Lm

213.5
(62.0)

Share of taxation {note 35)

78.4

Dividends and distributions receivable by the Group ...

Profits less losses for the year less dividends receivable

1

Minortity interests

Amounts retained mtributable to shareholders of the Company.. e

Details of principa! associated undertakings are given on pages 60 and 61.

........................

€ )

16.4

(73.1)

NCIT)

Others

1993 1094 1993

) :!.JI‘I .£_5m L
1512 11.1 1.5
(() I'-'Q) — =
86.3 1t.1 1.3
7(4(3_&?.2) (11 .3) (12.' 1)
18.1 (0.2) 0.5
{1.5) J— —
17.6 0.2) (0.9
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14 STOCKS

Raw materials.....

Work in progress

Finished goods and goods for resale
Film productions

Completed properties For resale e SR

Booperty developments in Progress. o

............

1994
g
24.0
15.3
40.3
28.9
9.8
2.0
141.9

Group
IR
im
201
119
[YRY
131
10,8
206
151.7

Interest capitalised included in completed properties Tor resale and property developments in progress amounted to £0.7m
proj Property 1 5

{1993 .L0.8m).

15 DEBTORS

Amounts falling due within one year
Trade deblors

Amtounts owed by subsidiavy undertakings
OLRET ACBLOTS sy socsnresmsmmsssssssssmsmsssssssissmsssssssssosssosasosass ase

Assets held for disposal

Prepayments and accrued income
Instalment sale debtors

Noles reccivable,...,

Amounts falling due after mare than one year
Trade debtors

OMEE AODLOTS s orsscra i vosmsatsstuen o eca peusis sosac

Prepay ments and acerued income...

Instalinent sale debtors.

N0t TECCTVADIC aeriirncsecs ssssmirsarsensrssssesins savsr
Advance Corporation Tax recoverable o v i

) ['=1 (- | J O

Group Company
1594 1993 1994 193
- fmo__Lmo A
151.0 167.6 0.6 0.6
— —— 17.9 al.s
32.6 32.9 13.9 0.7
10.9 10.2 —_ —
48.7 355 0.4 0.8
9.8 10.1 — —
8.7 7.8 _— —_
261.7 281.1 32.8 33.6
7.7 L3 — —_
178 147 —_ —
224 25.6 — —
5158 5.4 _ —
58.7 510 —_ —_
19.0 ) 2.3 548 3069
1721 ] 1433.1 54.8 869
433.8 137.2 87.6 o5
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16 LOAN CAPITAL, BORROWINGS, SHORT TERM DEPOSITS AND CASH

Bank overdrafts

Bank loans:
Awmounts repayable

Within one year or on demand
Between one and twe years

Between wo and live years,.

I [ive vears or more..

Outer borrowings:
Amounts repayable
Within one year

.......

Berween one and two YearSa -

Bewween two and five years

in live years or more

Total

Secured

Unsecured

Obligations under linance leases

Total

Amounts due within one year or on demand
Amounts due after more than one year

Loan capital and borrowings....

Short 1erm deposits v e e

Cash at bank and in hand

Cash and deposits

Net borrowings

...........

Group Compium
1994 U3 1994 [DUT
_ fm Lm Lm L
m__B.l - a7 6l 218
51.8 15.0 222 150
210.9 a i 209.7 HL L
— 2141 -— 20400
L3 e

1%@%5 308.3 23 1.9 i 27 11
60.3 5.6 — .

41.6 6.5 — =
160.6 218.0 —r —
L"}_.i?;é __#30.2 98.6 . U8.3
620.0 659.1 98.6 98.3
890.6 098.3 336.6 90t
12.1 3.9 e —
860.3 077.9 336.6 3915
18.2 16.5 — _
890.6 998.3 336.6 3915
119.7 19.3 28.3 36,8
_7_7&9 . ?_l!).l) 308.3 8677
800.6 068.3 336.6 3015
79.8 7.2 30.4 e
_ L8 88 63 42
131.6 13.0 36.7 L2
759.0 935.3 299.9 3903

Borrowings of £12.1m (1993 L£8.9m) are secured by either fixed or floating chaiges on varfous assets and cortain subsidiay

undertakings,

Borrowings shown above include:

{n) horrowings not [ully repayable within five years totalling £495.4m (1998 L5341 1m) for the Group and £XIL (1993 LXIL)
Tor the Company which are repayable e par in part by annual sinking finds or by instalments with an average rate of interest

payable of 7,7% (1993 8.0%),

(b) £08.6m (1993 £98.31m) Tor both the Group and the Company in respect of a 8%96 Eurosterling bond redeemalyie at par

in 2000, and

(¢) bank loans repayable between one and five years of £207. 1m0 (1993 L286.0m) for the Group and £205.9m (1993 £252.2m)
for the Company which are repavable within one year hut have been borrowed under committed Facilities, These amounts can be
refimanced on maturity from these same facilities and have therelore been classified as long 1em borrowings.
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¥ OTHER CREDITORS Group Compam
1994 1993 1994 [RIUES
Amounts falling due within one year fm um £m tm
Payments reecived on account I 16.6 17.7 —~ -
Trade crediton it 184.5 [73.5 1.6 1.3
Amounts owed 10 subsidiay umlcll.tkim.;s ......... — - L0655 11202
United Kingdom corporation tax.., 12.8 12.3 1.h
Overseas taxation 6.4 1.8 == -
AIVARCE COTPOIIION TR wrerermemmsrassmesesmressssmassssstsiecssts s e tieessss srs 23.5 -- 18.7 .
Other tax and social security 18.7 28.0 0.3 L
Oher creditis e v 31.5 30.3 3.2 1.3
Aceruals and deferned INCOMe. wmmmmrmmmmm 126.6 1155 23.1 21,1
Dividends:
Accrued on Preference Shares o oo, s rseaness 4.7 47 4.7 L7
Payable and propased on Ordinary shares 74.7 — 74.7 e
Mivority shareholders of subsidiaries 2.0 _ By — —
502.0 385.1 l 191 7 1, 1.522
Amounts falling due after more than one year
Payments reetived 01 ACCOUNE sttt ———————— 0.5 — — _
Overseas taxation 1.3 0.2 —— -
Other ereditors 3.0 3.3 — 0.3
Aceruals and deferred eome. v ommmnemms o 0.4 . l() 1 0.5 0.6
5.2 13.6 0.5 0.9
18 PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES Deferred Acquisition lier
xation  provisions  provisions Total
m.L'm . ,‘Ll' R Lm . Lt
Group
Balances at 3lst October 1993 ... v vonieenn, Vi USSR AN e AR P ap et eneERTR 0.7 6.8 21,2 37.7
Curreney translation adjustument...... (.2) 0.3 0.1} (0.
Charged o the profit and loss account in lhc year, . - 5.8 58
Relensed (o the profit and foss account in the year. {1.6) {n.1) (9.2) (10,9
Transler to cnrrent Gisation.. . {.1.0) —_ s .M
Advance Corporation Tax recoverble . 5.9 e —m 5.0
Utilised during the year. . ... —_ (2 b) {(1.6) {1.2)
Balances at 31st October 1991 7.0 3.8 15.8 27.5
Lompeny
Balances at 31s1 OQctober {99, (.1} —_ 9.0 7.9
Charged (released) w the profit and loss account in the year, aeb _ 8.7} 3.3)
Athance Comonition Tax recoverble ... (2.6} - = (2.6}
Balanees a1 3151 October 1991 v, 1.7 — 0.3 2.0

(nher provisions at 31st October 1994 principally represent elosure costs in respeet of the termination of activities,
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19 DEFERRED TAXATION Mrnvidded
Group Company Groug:
1694 1993 1994 1994 1994 {43
—n A A e i
Caplial lloWRANCES v 1.3 217 4.3 0.6 50.7 16.8
Other timing Qilferences 6.9 0.5) (10.0) (1..7) 2.7 (0.3)
Revaluation surplis.a.mme. 62 121 = e =
6.6 213 4.3 (1.1 53.4 16.5
Advanee Corporation TaXam e D ___(El_ﬁ) _ @ -
7.9 0.7 1.7 (.1}

The above fgures exclude:

() unrecovered Advance Corporation Thax of LE2.4m (1993 £34.4mn)

() taxation payable in the event of profits ol certain overseas subsidiany and associated undertakings being distribuiee

(¢} taxation payahle on capital gains which might arise from the sale of certain investments by the = wnpany a1 the values at
which they are stated in (the Company’s balance sheet and

() taxation payable on capital gains which ight arise il land and buildings, not currem?

Hentilied for sale, were 1o be sokl at

the amounts a1 which they are carred in the Group's balance sheet as, i+ the opinion ol the Directors, the majority of such

propertics will be retained for use in the business,

20 CAPITAL AND RESERVES

'S8 Cumulative Preference shares ...
Convertible Cumulative Redeemable
Preference shares of 20p cach

Ordinary shares of J0p cach. . i v s -

1994

Autharised  Issved and fully paid Auihorssed

Nominal

Number Value
£m m M..:Fﬂ o _Z.L,.'.‘,'
3.2 - - 3.2
60.0 227.7 45.6 60,0
R [08.8 829.2 _..._E?_T? . [08.{']
172.0 128.5 172.0

T ——————

1993
Tosued and Tuebly paid
Nominal
Number Value
— i Am
227.8 15.6
817.1 __8L7
127.9

In March 1991 in a capiial reorgnisation, the Company’s existing Ordinary shares of 25p were subdivided into Ordinary
shares of 10p each. ‘This had the effect of increasing the pumber of Ordinary shares by 2.5 times. Accondingly, all relerences in
this note 1o Ordinary shares are expressed in terms of OQrdinary shares of 10p cach,
Non-cquity sharcholders” funds relate entively to the Convertible Redeemable Preference shares (“Preference shares”™).
These shases carry an entitlement to a dividend at the rate of 8.25p (net) per share per annus, They are convertitile in any ol
the years up to 2003 into Ordinary shares of Lp cach ata rate cquivalent o 27.09 Qudinasy shares lor every 100 Preference
shares and may be redeemed at £1.00 per share at any time after 30tk April 2003 at the option of the Company and, in any
cvent, will be redeemed at £1.00 per share on 31st July 2007, Holders of Preference shares have one vote for every five shares
held bat only on a resolution for the winding-up of the Company or on a resolution affecting the rights attached to the shares
or if the Preference Rividend has remained unpaid for six months, Toiders of Preference shares bave the right on a winding-up
to receive. in priority to any other class of shares, the sum of £1 per share together with any arrears of dividend,
37,323 Ordinary shares were issued on 13th April 1994 by vinwe of the conversion of 138,522 Prelerence shares. A further
11,768,237 Ordinary shares were issued during the year on the exereise of oplions,
Under the Share Savings Scheme, approved by shurcholders on 11th March 1985, employees hold options 10 subsaribe for
up to 5,911,312 (1993 5,209,890 Ordinary shares a1 prices hetween 194.78p and 2 £7.80p per share exercisable by 2000,
Under the Executive Share Option Schome, approved by sharcholders on [4th March 1985, Directors and executives hold
options 1o subseribe for up to 5,329,232 (1993 1:4,631,890) Ordinary shares at prices ranging between 2:43.08p and 107.60p
per share exercisable by 2001, Under the Overseas Executive Share Opuon Plan, approved by sharcholders on 15th March
1989, exeeutives hold options to subseribe for up to 2,904,173 (1993 3,028,027} Ordinary shares at prices rmnging between

231.81p and 107.60p per share exercisable by 2004,
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20 CAPITAL AND RESERVES contir ved

Options granted under the Share Savings Schewe are exercisable norprlly within a period of six months after the lilgh
anniversary of the SAYE contrets, Qptioas granted under the Excentive Share Option Scheme and the Overscas Executive
Shire Option Plan are exercisable within a period normally copumencing on the ihivd anniversary and ending on the teath

anniversary of the date of the grant.

Slune

Share capatal penum

Preference Ordinan Totad HIEENITIN

Movements in share capital and share premium account Lm am fm im
Balanwees at 3181 Octobes 1998, s os oo 1.6 81.7 127. 83,0
Issue of Ordinary shares in 1the year - s sureerstnescuri « = 1.2 12 31,3
[EEA TN R S— - em = - (0.2
Balances at 3lst Qetober 1991 A5.4 82,9 128.5 SLL
Gronp  Company

Capital redemption reserve im L
Balinees at 81s1 October 1993 and 315t October 1991 ¢ o o 1.3 13

Company Assocated
and its untler-

stbsudntries akings Groupy  Company

Movements in revaluation reserves L lm _dmn Lm
Balances at 31st Ocrober 1993...... oo e - 139.2 33.6 172, L32.0
Curveney ranskition adjustnents. e w. ww o - 1.2 2.8} (.6 —
Pransfer on disposal (net of tax) .. . . (28.9) — (28.3) —~
Tax on revaluation SUrplus .. oo e s e e s 1.6 o L6 -
Transfer of deprecintion N FeVNEEON e« e crco + v ot e cossnmessomsinms oo (0.8} — (n.8) =
Realisation of rexaluttion SUIPINS v s oo s s snsommmcens s s suns I (L% 0.3 .
Balances at 3Ist Qctobes 190 .. vt o iiin v o s oot oo s seioe 1 oo oesesemeosseins o 112.6 0.8 1431 1520

The Company’s revalwation reserve arises in respeet of the revaluation of its insestment in a subsidiany undent

Sote 12,

Company and s subadianes Ssoenied

Preference
Movements in other reserves redemption
Group = km
Badances at 3Ist October 1993 . . . .0 ol i i e oencnms oo 6.6
Curreney tanslation dUSIMCILS — . v 4 ivive v e st e vt o oes cone oo . —
Surplus on profit and loss account for e YEar . o o o e oo oo rvesserns g
Transfer of depreciation on revaluation - - ons v ee -
Provision for redemption preminm., ..., . .. - 2.1
Realisation ol revaluation surplas . ... . -
Transfer on disposal f fxed 285018 (N0 07 10X) 0+ Lot e s v o0 srecoen sesesssessn, -
Elimination of goodwill arising in the year. . .. o o .
Goodwill realised on clostire ol business .. oo on v i e v« ﬂ -
Balances at 3st October 199 4. ot it © vt e e s s e 8.7

Other
L1
1529
(7.94a)
21.0
s

0.3
28
0.1
(0.8)
B6
2013

iaking as setout fn

undey-
taking, Total
Lm - Lm
I3 7010
3.4 (L)
16,2 370
. 0.8
. 2.1
= ”.3
- 28.:
- thi
- (0.8}
- (i.ﬁ

Sl TRLY

(@) £5.0m of the £7.9 aiises from the tandation of foreign currency horrowings less deposits.

(b} Fucludes L362. L o respect of Raak Xerox comganics.

The total cumulative goodwill elimnated aginst reserves at 81st October 1991 amounted to £757.9m (1993 L787.7m)
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Prelerence
Movement in other reserves Merger eedeniplion Other Total
Compony T 1) S X 11 R X 1
Balances at 31st Oetober 1993 ‘%8.’;’ 0 6.6 303.3 6919
Surplus on profit mud loss account for the year . — e 6.0 66.0
Provision for redemplion prenivm v s - 2l - ol
Balatces at 31st Qctober 1994 3485.0 8.7 360, A(c) ,(‘ 3.0
() Qr which £8 (.71 is not available for distribution.
21 ANALYSIS OF MINORITY INTERESTS Equity Non-cquity Tl
b L
Balances at 815t Qetober 1G98 . ot it st s 22,1 25.0 17.1
Minority interest in the profit on ordinary activities aller X .. wemmsomsmnam—————— o 2.6 2.0 LG
Dividends payable to minority sharcholders (1.7} (2.0) 3.7
CLIYET ETXOVECHLCILS wovarresrescens ssroestssomens esesees . sosteny e seessese o411 84480 e o ABRA e RO Ly - R
Balanees at 31st October 1994 22.8 25.0 17.8
22 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING PROFIT TO MET TASH
INFLOW FROM CPLOATING ACTIVITIES
1994 1993
__Em  LIm
Qperating profit 227.0 ‘-‘(l(t }
Depreciation,,. e vusre cevsncarnl | SonReSEACARIRSY StbeoeSA SRS R ASERR R paE Rt semn o s meR ST  HLSRS A AHHbanatreres b s SEAEH IR barecearETRiAs Ao 100.6 11,4
(Prolit} less qus on m]c n!' tangible Tixed asscis .. {0.8) 1.8
(lucrease} decrease in stocks (15.6) 7.3
(T1ICTCASEY 110 LOBEOTS ceor. coesserccmrtscans o2 cosmmrmcassins. acssmceanet sosuesssassssarsesasssssstsss FoER R34 S21s1et S8 K ERFRRSRSPAEISDSSERRAISRSRS! Srssen s bebersiass nnsmrcsns (4.3) (23.3)
Inercase (decrease) in ereditors 21.2 (20.3)
Othier ftemS.o o vt i e o ersr s e arenne s eat sean aep rowes L2y 03
Net cash inflow from operating ACHVIlCS s e v oo smsssesnmssssssnnn -+ szcim 335.9 276.1
23 CASH EFFECT OF NON-OPERATING ITERIS 1994 1943
__ Em _Lm
Non-operating items before tax (30.6) 2.0
Profit less loss on disposal of lnmnuw (1.2) {0.3)
Profit fess luss on disposal of profIertics . .o e« o {2.0) 150}
Wiitedown of businesses for closure or disposal 33.9 1.9
Non-cash (profin) less loss on terminated activities.... 6.7 56
Cash charges on terminaled activities included m utilisation of acerpals and provisions. . .o (6.6} .
“ash procecds of disposea businesses.... 71.5 112.3
Cash proceeds of disposed propertics Ill('ll.ld('ll in pmtuds From the sale of fixed as5C18 e vomesnences cene coree sone 72 _16.9
Cash ¢ffect of non-opermting IemS BEIOTe 10X v s com i st s s 72.1 139.2
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24 ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS Loans znd Slare
AND FINANCING DURING THE YEAR Cashand linance Capinal
cash lease Net o inclusdipg

equivalents obligations [horrowings — premium

) IR

Balances at 3 1st October 1802 —_ ()6)1 _(1,065.2) (1.00L.8) _ (610.5)
Ner cash inflows per Cash Flow Stuement | - (47.3) 191.6 1243 .
Cash balances of subsidiary undertaking : '1u|uuu UFTE VEORE v - s aunens aonnscomns | 0.3 — 0.3 -
INCEPLon OF BANCE JEASES vmmmmarmnis soenusesmmamcnsrss esessssssonssss  senes seesesens 1 s sanimssnsss  sesvn ! T -2 T C. )
Net eash inllows before adjusting for the efects of exehABEE TUES aosmmmimne (67.0) 183.0 1 16,0 (6.1}
Elleet of exchange futes . v o . . | 02 (G97)_ (695)
Balances at 31st Qetober 103, coaa| B 9319 1935.8) _ (610.6)
et cash inflows per Cash Flow Statement 108.5 51.3 159.8 (32.3)
Loan balances of subsidian undertaking acyuired :lunm, L 11 O, — (0.3 (0.3) —_
Inception of finance leases . By By —
Net cash inflows hefore adjusting for the elTeets of cxehaNgE FUES v o o 108.5 15.6 1541 (32.3)
Lifeel of exchange rates.... - . LJaan o o we o e —
Balances ag 31st Octoher 1991 § 3.4 B62.4)Y  (759.0)  {612.)

o N —

Cash equivalents comprise short tenn deposits, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which were within
three months of maturity when acgnired, less bank overdrafis and loans mpayable within three months from the date of advance.
Loans and farnce lease obligations are shown net of short tere: eposits of £3.0m (1993 £1.7m) with an initial matuity of

winre than three months,

25 ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES ©F CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Change
INCLUDED IN THE BALANCE SHEET 1984 RIUES in vear
Lo tm o m e

Shortwerm deposits . . . - L0 L. e L i a mee e s 76.8 A 71.3
Cashrat Dank and in hand . s S 51.8 A58 LG
Bankoverdraftsand Joans. .. o Ll L e e e s - (25.2) (ST} L
103.4 3.1 106.8

26 MAIOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

Buring the year, the Group entered into finance lease amangements in respect of assets with 2 to1al capital value at the inceprion

of the leases of £3.1m (1993 £8.6m).

27 PURCHASE OF SUBSIDIARIES AND MINORITIES 1994 1993
. A Lm
Netassets (Habitities) acquired.. . .o L0 L e v e s oo s o e e a 0.5 0,7}
1.3 i.1

Satisficd by:
Cush., e e e s e s mee wre wseen e e eere s e e scrans eiees o 1.3 0.7
Dl‘fl-l‘((l cmmdu.umn chmnarum - n e n 18 b ke (4 et n peEe < E1 L4 | LaWSAIAE 5 R sn smssavess stmeeeen - 65, _ [{N
1.3 1.}
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28 SALE OF BUSINESSES

wet assets disposed of:
Fixed assets

Tie Rank Organisation
N 4
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Stocks ..

Debtots ...,

............

Creditors

.........

Goodwill previously climinated against reserves

Profit on disposal before 1ax (160 o v

------------ ‘

Sale comsideration

tasfied by:
Total proceeds

...............

Less: deferved consideration reecivable

------

M deferved considertion received in respect of disposals in prior years

Caalt nroceeds Trom sale of businesses ..., .

nnnnn

29 DIRECTORS

w The Director” interests in shares or stocks of the Company,
of the Company’s Executive Share ¢ Jption Schewe (¢

S1st Cretober 1994

1994 1914

) £m Cdm
69.8 1313

0.1 0.5

3.3 {3
{0.2) (1.6)
73.0 130, 3

r— 12.6
7 A 2
73.9 1135
73.9 143.5
2.4) (1.2)
.
72.7 142,83

including ontions 10 purchase Ordinary shares under the terms
*"ESOS™) and Share Savings Scheaie ("SAYE"), were as follows:

Stst Ovtober 1993 (or date

of appomtment if later

Weighted

average

Ordinary S! aye options exercise

- Shares  _ESOS _ SAYE price ()

De DV Aterton o e N 5,792 -— 8,347 215.5
oA Crichton-XHIer . s s e e oo oo 20,000 e 8,205 222.9
Jo DAY e e e 11,103 — 5,300 269.2
Sir Leslie Fleteher v, ... 10,442 —_— 4,355 247.8
Jo FoGarett v o v, 83,500 — — —_
MLB. Gifford.. o 87,400 111,685 8,205 255.6
JoACHarmon .. e 32,500 — .- —
Sie Demys Hendeis0n.c . onrceeeee. s seososseemseons + o o 5,000 — _— —_
M, C ) Jackaman ... . —_ 1,925 194.7
T. ., Notth e, e, 13,609 131,227 9,292 320.3
LOWU P Seenhian v« oo e — — 8,347 2154
NV Tumbadl S 18,506 68,267 8,347 253.4
1. M. Yates wrers i v 19,814 _— 8,205 222.9

Ordinary
shares

(7492
2,500
g0y
10,442
87,100
3Y.500
132142
10,757
9,164

Share
_u;?ﬂtmf.
8317
200,739
108,030
£.355
220219
301,672
1,95
110,519
8317
181, ket
iRG,217

The Company’s Register of Directors’ Interests {which §s open 1o inspection) contains full dewils of Directors” shrcholdings

and options to subseribe,
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22 DIRECTORS continued
Options to subseribe for Ordinary shares granted to and excreised hy Directors in the year o 81se Qctober 1994 wre included
in the tble below:

Eaercised Market pee
Granied Price per atdate of
Number Number  option (p} eseicise ip)
Dr D V. Auerton - _— e -
1. AL Cricluon-Miller . — 117,510 w723 NI
- 75,017 458.0 13t
Jo Daly ..., " ~= 117,510 272.3 B2l
v 75,220 258.0 429
Sir Leslie Fiewher — — e -
J. Fo Garretto. —  2W121Y 219.8 11
M. B, Gillord.... — 971,782 272.7 L)
Jo A Harmon — —_ -- --
Sir Denvs Henderson — — — _
M. C L Jackaman ... — - —_ -
T. 1L Nowth v — — -— — rem
AW P Stenham — —_ — .-
N,V Turnbuil R — 101,877 286.0 421
D. M. Yales — 7,510 272.3 421
— 50,502 258.0 129

In November 1993 the number of shares under option and the option pices were adjusied, with the approval of the Inland
Revenne, as a result of the Enhanced Share Aliernative, In March 1994, in a capital reorganisation, the Company’s existing
Ordinary shares of 25p were subdivided into Oxdinary shares ol 10p each. This had the eflect of inercasing the number of
Ordinary shages by 2.5 dimes. The tables alioye have been adjusted for these changes, with 1993 figures restased, 1> provide a
clearer understanding of the movements in holilings over the year.

No options lapsed during the year. 1 he market price of an ordinary share at 81st October 1994 was - $04p and the rnge
during the year ended 31st Quiober 1991 was 327 1o 445p, The optivns cuistandingat 31s1 October 1994 are exercisable at
arving dues between 1hth August 1992 and 8th March 2001, There liave been no changes in the above interests in shares and
share options between 31st October 1994 and t1h January 1995, exeept that on 25th November 1991 the numbe: of Qrdinary
shares held by three Direelovs increased as a result of the reinvestment of tax rechimed by the PEP Manager, T'he b Mings of
Mrlo ) oly, Me SV Tumbull and Me D, M, Yates inereased Dy 3, 5 and 12 shares respectively. The holding of Oudi 1any shares
by Mr T, HL Norih has increased by virtue of his miomibly subsaiption 10 the Company™s Corporate PEP.

As at 1st November 1993 and a 31st October 1991 Mr N, V. "Purnbull had a beneficial imerest in 500 Qudinar. shares of
ap cach in A Kershaw & Souns, Ple.

As at (st Mareh 199§ and at 31st October 19914 Sir Denys Henderson had a benelicial interest in 1,000 of die  mpany's
Comvertible Cumulative Preference shares of 20p each.,

Except as stated above none of the Directors Fad any inteest in the simres, share options or stocks of the Company or its
subsidiarics,

No contret or amangement has been entered into at any time during tie year or subsisted at the end of the vear in which
any Dircctor had a material interest which was significan in relation 10 the Group's business.



29 DIRECTORS continued

() The Directors’ cruoluwents consist of:

Fees 0 100-cReCutive IHICCLOrS i wuras o
Basic salavies, allowances and taxable benefits v .

Bonuses lor the year

LT P DT PEET T

The Rapk Orgunesation

Pension contributions

[T
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BT L LT R Ty ———

T tal emoluments in respect ol the year

[ITTETTYTIrTNY

P A T T

e e €A - 6 Ean praeied 3 ®

Pp—

OUNTS

1994

2000
120
1,686
653

_ 166
2,625

004
tRestaiady

LiKub
[2.3
1,130
308

122
2,181

Dircetors’ performanee related payments (bonuses) have previonsly been included in Directors’ emoluments in the year of
payment. Fhey are now disclosed as emoluments in the year in which they are earned sinee the Directors believe i is more
appropriate 1o match the bonuses with the results on which they are based. The 1995 Divectors’ emoluments have been restated
inereasing them by £872,000 compared with the amount previously disclosed. The 1991 Directors' emoluments would have heen
£2,370,000 (1993 £1,809,000) under the old policy,

() Renumeration of Chairman and Executive Directons (exclading pe tsion contribtiions)

N 1994 lﬂ!)"‘l
Other {(Restateed}
Salary Salary Bonus benefits Total
o £000 % Increasc .£’.00.9. __“.(30_02 ,_,__‘{.:0_09 e !_Q()!l
Chairman:
Sir Leshe Fleteher ., o 175 —_ —_ 175 173
Executive Dircetors:
M B CIMarml s et snsmfsssmn 333 6.1 143 12 488 304
11 A Crichroo-Mitler 18% 8.8 100 18 300 yaz
L0 D 1| SO 182 8.8 100 9 291 193
J I GRITCLL sorvaeser revmrsssas sun seerecorssvesnes 182 10.8 68 7 257 929
T I North e 182 10.8 42 7 231 234
N VTuenbull e 182 10.8 100 20 302 9228
1 M YUCS oo corecvcios s 1 _§E 10.8 _ __1_0V0 L l_l'§ q__”_gf._lj 132
1,600 653 86 2,339 1,931

{¢]) The remuneration of the exeentive Directors is authorised by the Compensation Committee of the Board, which consists of
non-executive Directors only, The remuanceration package of the exeeutive Directors includes a basic salary, a pension
entitlement, patticipation in the executive share option scheme and « bonus avard diveedy related to the atainment of annual
divisiona) and corporate performance 1argets and an increase in adinsted carnings per share. The bonas awards are based on a

percerage up 1o a total ol 33% of salary if cuch of the maximum targets is achieved,

{©) Company pension coutributions of £10,610 (1993 £31,462) were paid in respect of the highest paid Director, The Chairman
amdl the non-cxecmive Directors do not participate in the Performance \ward Scheme, a company pension scheme or the

-

Executive Share Gpion Scheme.

(D) The lollowing table shows the wunber of non-cxceutive Directors whose emoluments during the year were within the bawls

stated.

£

FO0Y = 10000 e c s e oo umnesn nserren wesemine <o
15,000 = 20,000 . e s s v s s

20,001 =25,000 . L, e s e

[ITrEET

B R ™

Sthalnkeoasa 4 fATaRSNcs

CLpmztknakEes U AoxHY Woven

Directors
1994 193
2 1
1 4]
4 .
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30 EMPLOYELS 1994 93
Employee costs Lm im
Wages and salaries...... . — 393.0 3038
Social sceurity costs.... 30.3 3
Other pension costs — .. 189 12.6

437.2 130.7
Employee numbers . lega 13
Lmployees on average during the year 39,743 Lo
Employees at 31st October . o 40,004 §0,650
Employees on average by geographical area 1994 1093
United Kingdom . e 31,017 40,623
North Ametica.... - . 6,783 6,665
Rest of the World . s 821
Continuing operations 38,7138 38,109
Dscontinued operatons, ... . . Lo30 2920

39,743 U029
rm— p——, {oanton
Provision for pension and similar chligations
Lnited Kingdom
The Group has two pension sehemes for Ulv employees both of which are contracted-ount of she State Earnings Related Pension
acrangements, "The schemes are externally fonded under separate trusts and the funds® assets are held sepamtely rom Group assets,
The accounts of hoth schemes for the year ended Sth April 1994 have been reported upon by theie auditors without qualiiication,
The Rank Organisation Pension Plan is 4 defined benefit seheme with pensions lixed by reference to final pay and length of
service. Formal actuarial vaduations of the fund are carried out triennially by ai independent actuary employed by the Eagle Star
Group, The most recent valwtion of the fund as at 5th April 1994 used the atained age method aud disclesed that the actumial
alne of the assets was sufficient to cover 102% of the accrued benefits allowing for expected fnure inereases in earnings. The
main actarial assumptions adopted in thi review were that, over the long erm, the anaual rate of retum on investments would
be 3102 higher (han the annuad increase in pensionable remuneration and 5.5% higher thaa the annaal inerease in pensions
accruing after the date of valuation and 7 %6 higher for those aceruing bhefore that dace. The market value of the Tunds ascts at
ath Aprl 1994 was £324m excluding the salue of annuities purchased 1o mateh pensions in paynient. Group contributions 1o
this scheme in the yvear to 31st October 199 1 otalled L7.1m (1993 £6.7m). There are ne provisions or prepasments in the
balance sheet resulting from differences berween the amounts recognised as cost and the amounts contributed to the scheme,
The Rank Onganisation Meney Purchase Pension Scheme is a defined contsibution scheme with benefits which depend on
the contnbution levels and the cmerging invesunent pedfonnance. The market value of its assets at Stk April 1994 was £15.6m.
Group contributions to this schen ¢ in the year 10 31st October 1994 womalted L£2.0m (1993 £2.1m).

(51
The Group operates delined contdbution schemes i the ESA, The market value of their combined assets at 31st October 19914
was E3 L.Um (1993 L£30. ). Group contdbutions to these schemes tota*ed Lhdin (1993 £3.4m),

Other enuntrics
Sraup contributions to schemes for employees in other countries totalled £0.3m (1993 £0.4m).
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N.O'TES TO THE. ACCOUNTS

31 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 1994 1993
Group o fm m

Guarantees by the Company and by subsidiary underiakings, bills discounted by Group
compaties and unealled labiliy in respect of partly paid shares . ' 589 63,

2\ subsidiary undertaking is involved in class action suits in the USA, The actions are being vigorously contested,

Other subsicinry undenakings ave defendants in separate ltigaion instituted in the USA in which sume $250m in damages
are claimed, This action is now in arbitiation. The Dircetors of The Rank Organisition Ple, having been advised by iheir
American lawyers, believe the case o be baseless.

Proccedings have been issued in the USA against the Group and other defendants in which the plant(ls claim damages and
the imposition of a constructive truat of at feast $300m to siisfy the damages. The Direciors, having been advised by their
American lawyers, believe the elaim to be baseless.

The Divectors believe thit none of these actions will result in a material adverse effeet on the fivancial condition of the
Group.

1994 1993
Company . E&m _dm
Guarantees ol advinees 1o subsidiary undertakings, bills discounted and uncalied
liabilitics in respeet of partly paid shaves:
Irovided as Habilities in the Group balanee sheet 521.8 3727
Ouhers 17.5 73

No security has been given in respect of any contingent liability,

22 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In October, e Group agreed o sell its 70% interest in the Rank Howels North America partnership to Quorum Hotels and
Resorts (“Quorum™). This was a related party transaction as the parchasing company was connected with a number of Rank
Hotels North America’s Board of Management,

The terins of the sale are that Quorim will pay between Nil and $4.73m for the Group’s 70%6 interest in the partnership.
The final sale price will be determined by the proceeds received Trom any futnre sale of Ringston Plamation, the hotel and
ictsure complex currently managed by Rank Ilotels North America. In addition, al the date of any disposal of Kingsion
Plaation, Quorm has agrecd to surrender its interest in the Kingston Plantation management contricts for a considemtion
which is also linked to the Kingsion Plhantation sale proceeds,

33 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

On |11l Jannary 1993, the Board appmved the siguing of a letter of intent between "The Rank Onmnisation Ple (*Rank™) and
Xerox Corporation (“Neros™) for Nerox 1o acquire 096 of Rank’s financial interest in Rank Nevox for a cash sum of L620 million,
The Direetors have been advised that the proposed uransaction should ot give rise toa lability to tax in respeet of capital grins.
Tatially, the proceeds will reduce Rank's net debt. Thereafter Rank will continue to invest in the development of us leisare and
entertainment businesses. € is anticipated that the transaction will close around the ead of March, subject to the signing of
definitve agreements and customary closing conditions. The transaction will be subject to the approval of Rank's sharcholders
and a arest'ar o sharcholders will be posted as soon as practicable. Rank estimates that the transaction would result in a gain of
some £325 million over Rank’s nel book value. All existing amingements beiween Rank and Xerox governing their relaionship
will retmain in place and no agreement is in contemplation with regand to Rank’s remaining interest in Rank Xewox,

Rank propuses t. buy in the outstanding shares in A. Kershaw & Sons, Ple (*Kershaw™) not already owned by Rank by way
of a scherae of aman ement a1 a price of 1150p per share and woudd consent to the payment ol a dividend of 120p per share by
Keeshaw should the - treme of arrngement become effective. A Rank share aliernative will also be made available 10 Kershiow
sharcholders in relat i to the consideration. "The despateh of any formal scheme document would be conditional on the
delinitive agreements redating (o the Rank Xerox acquisinon being execued and any such scheme would be conditional on such
agreements becoming uncondigional.

Sale of Rank's 40% interest iv Rank Xerox is not conditiona! upon the Kershaw scheme of arrangement hecoming effeetive.
The Group presenth owns 86.2% of the shares in Kershaw, which indireedy owns 19,840 of the Group's interest m Rank Nerox,
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

Exeept where otherwise stated The Rank Qrgaa. saton Ple ("Rank”) owns indirecty 100% of the ondinay share capital of the
foltowing companies, There are also holdings ol Prefetence shares which are separately disclosed, "Ilie country of registrtion or
incorporation is Lngland unless othenvise indieaied after the company name, The principal operitions are carried ont in the
country of registration.

FliM A!}ID TELEVIS!ON‘M Principul activities

Deluxe Labotutories Ine (L'SA) o Filin processing laboratory

Film FHouse Partnership (Canada)woomen  Filin processing laborory

Odeon Cinemas Limited womammmmene  Filin exhibition

Pinewood Studios Limited Film production studios, post-production lacilities and services

Rank Brimay Limited ........ Design, wanufacture and marketing of high performance, high resolution cathode
my lube products

Rank Cintel Limited . v - coevcmmssenninnn Design, manufacture and murketing of hroadeast equipment and software based

television graphic products

Tuvestment in and international distribution of feature films

Rank Film Distributors Limited..
Rank Film Labotutories Limited lilm processing laboraory

Rank Taylor ilobson Limited. o Design, manufaciure and marketing of high precision metrology instruments
Rank Taylor Hobson Itie (USA) ... ... Marketing of high preeision metrology instruments

Rank Video Services Ameriea Ine (USA) ... Video duplication

Rank Video Services Limited . . Video duplication

Rank Video Services Ganbl} {Germany) ... Video duplication

Soand Lighting Limited v o [esign, manufacture and marketing of entertainment lighting and lighting
connul cquipment

Design, manufacture and marketing of entertainme w lighting and lighting
control equipment

Stuand Lighting Ine (USA)Y .

HOLIDAYS

EN o

Butlin's Limited 1oliday Worlds and holiday hotels
(Rauk alser owans indircedy all the 6%
Cumelivise Preferenee shiares)

Haven Leisure Limited . ... Caravan/chalet parks in the UK, France, Spain and laly

Shearings Limited .. . . . .. o .. UKand continental coach holidays and UK holiday botels
Warner Holidays Limited ... . ... .. Adult only holidays io the UK
RECREATION ) ' N i
Assoctted Letswre [ mm.'d “ e \mnwmcm mnrhmc bire and s.xlrs
srosvenor Cluby Limiwd .. .. L. London and provincial casinos
Rank Amusements bamited .« .. . L . Amusenient cenlres
Top Raak Laned . . . .. ... o Social and hingo clubs
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LEISURE Principal activities L

Hard Rock Cafe Tuternational Ine (USA) .. Hard Rock Cafes owned by the Group

Resorts E8A Ine (USA) o mmsseessmnna Outdoor Workl holiday memberships at caravan park resorts, the sale of
timeshare, second homes and land

Rank Leisitre Limtited e e Developinent and operation of multi-leisure centses and sightelubs in the UR

Rank Leisure USA Inc (USAY v Theme restavrants in the USA

HOLDING COMPANIES

AL Kershaw & S0n8, PIC e,
(Ruank owns 83% direcdy and 196 incirecely
of the Qe firary shares)

Rank Amerted Ine (USA) i soesmsissnn
Rank Hoklings (Netherlands) BV e
(Netherlands)

Rank [oldings (UK) Limited o
(Directly ovned)

Rank Orlando Ine (USA)
Rank Overseas Holdings Limited e,
{Directly owned)

Rank Precision Industs 5 (Holdings)
Limited
(Rank owns 7% directly and 37%
inelirectly of the 3% Cumulaiive Preference
and 6098 directdy and 3496 indircetly of the
Ordinary shives)

Rank RX IHoldings Limited v oo
(Rank owns 0% direcdy and 47%
indircetly of the Ordinary slhares)

Holds 43% of the preference and 40% of the ordinary share eapital of
Rank Precision Industries (1oldings) Limited which owns 50% of the
share capitil of Rank RX Holdings Limited

Ouwns e Group’s investruents in the USA

Owns the Group's investments in Rank America Ing and

other overseas subsidiary undertakings

Owns the Group’s investments in the UR operating

subsidiary undertakings

Owns the Group's investment in Universal Studios Florida

Gwns 100% of Rank Ioldings (Netherlands) BY

Qwns 50% of the share capital of Rank RX Holdings Limited

Owas indireetly the Group’s invesunentin the Rank
Xerox companices
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PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKING S

"The accounting date for all principal associated undertakings is 31st October 1991

Counuy Percentage Class of

of voling tapital

RANIK XEROX COMPANIES registration interest owned
Rank Xerox Limited England 488 ‘B Ordinary
‘1" Ordinary

Rank Xerox Holding BV Netherlands 18.8 ‘B’ Ordinry
*C*" Ordinary

Rank Xerox Investments Limited. Bermuda 49.0 B Ordinary
R-X Holdings Limited . Bermuda 33.3 ‘I Ordinary

Percentage

Loldimg

97.8
07.3
7.3
97.3
97.3
97.3

Principal activities

The business of Rank Nerox and its associates is researeh, development, manufacture, marketing and maintenance of document
processing systems and equipment. This includes copiers and duplicators, laser printers, scanners, electronic typewriters,
facsimile machines. workstations, and related supplies. It is also active in financing through its leasing operations. Rank Xerow
has its principal manufacwuring operations in the United Kingdom, France and Holand. Iis principal associated underaking is

Fuji Nerox Co. Limited, a company incorporated in Japan, which is 50% owned by Rank Xerox Limited,
A summary of the audited combined financial stements of the Rank Nerox companies is set out below:

Profit and loss account

TUIROVET - scssrn rscaron

Cost of sales rtssenes O
Gross [HOf L ey rumcan: . S,
Operating expenses - wre w0 st s -
Xerox Corporation charges ... N —

Income from associated undertakings. s a4 e e s e e s s £

Operating profit hefore 1estructiring COSIS i e s st ar e 1 w0 o s
ROSIAUCIUTTINE COSIS © - cooe oo s oo e cpvmmintninsran crsnas nne o ame mee vt o

Operating profit
Netinterest payablie

Profit belore tax .

Tax. . . -
Profit for the Inancial Year . s s st soomes s m a0 e s

Balance sheet
Fixed assets
IWeSHMENIS. .. . . . oo e w e e -

AN CUTTCTIE ASSCLS. vt 1o s, wo v, orocamsains coaane vas comns 25 2 = 1 - savs wny gass wostscmesiie = 7+ 4 wocsavaumssss < & % v ¢ venam s
Toml assets less corrent Liabilities oo b bbb sttt Bttt 5 6 wmmes s nie. s mmsriems
Creditors falling due after more than ene year ...

Provisions for labilities and chatges v s s o smee oo e -2« O .

Sliare capital and Feserves . oo
Minority inErests wo .o o wsms s o

1994 1993

o fm  dm
3,262  8.100
_(1,884)  (1.830)
1,328 1,270
(885) (968)
(122) (s
_ls6 s
457 260
o180
271 269

e i22) (28)
249 91}
(138 (113)
2 @
109 126
417 159
693 657
1,110 LIG

_ 1674 1318
2,784 2,084
(684) {(707)
804 189
1,796 1,738
1,790 1.783
L
1,796 1.738
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PR!NCIPAL ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS

Profit participation

Under an agreement with Xerox Corporation made in 1977, the Group, thiough Rank RX 1oldings Limited, is entitled to a
share in the annual combined profits belore wxation of all the associated undertakings owned joindy with Nerox Corporation,
"This sharc amounts 10 one hail of such profits up o a maxitmum annwal sum of £8,700,627 plus one third of the amount by
which such profits exceed £7,401,254, from which is deducted the related taxation, For s purpose, the combined profit hefoie
tax as shown above is adjusted for charges made by Xerox Comporation for rescarch and development and corporate overhead
costs and for profie participation adjusuments in accordance with the above agreement.

1994 1403

_:‘lm fm
ProfiL after resiructuring costs and belore axation 249 211
Add: Xerox Corporation eharges. 122 131
Add: Prolit participation adjustmertls, . -2 60
Deduct: Minority interests . B
Prolit before tax for panieipation purposes 451 4.3
Group share alter restcturing eostS.mm 151.5 151.2
UNIVERSAL STUPIOS FLORIDA
Cuiversal Studios Florida (USA) is a 50% owned joint venture mmanaged by NCA Inc.
Principal activities
Operation of a television and filn stud. 0 and motion piciure theme pack at Orlando, Florida,
A sty of the financial statements o Universal Studios Florida and the Gruup’s share thereof is s€1 out below:

1994 1093
Profit and loss account _Em _ um
Turnover . S, 207.9 195.5
qucnnun .uul H1 A TT R 11157 ) “ (38.1) 33.79
Othereosts .. -0 - e e _(137.0y (1269
Opoertting profit - . . coans = o s 32.8 3L9
Netinterest payable . .. Ll L e (10.9) .88
Prolit bafore 10X . v v s cmesomseimmorons + 22.8 26.1
GrOup SHATC . cove v s a « camsomsnnins devens v s J— ild 134
Balance sheet
Fixcd assets o PR 354.6 02,9
Net current Imlnhucs e eaba A | SevireseReced et Shthrnrs {41.2) {(20.0)
Net borrowings ... .. _S!29.5) _L(LTS‘EE)
INET ASKELS vy onnnes s o5 cane st wene 183.9 2210
Group hare of net assets v e oo 92.0 112.0
Additional Grotup iNVESTIICHT .. .ccmmimmimmsrimiitsmsmimeis et sssssisrs s 48.3 a3
Share of revaluation teserve o, o ecesen 808 335
Cartyiing VARIC w. v it ceverne + oo corsesssamcstossen st 02 aumaers sinie 171.1 100,09




62

The Rank Organisation

IVE YEAR EVIEW
1994 1903 16 J 11410

. _.Em ) fm Lm im Lm
Turnover
Current operitions . 2,169.1 L9718 LB1A5 18318 Lb3ll
Former operations 303 1324 0 . 196G ‘l ‘)..82 1 2820

2,199.4 21068 2012 I 2 1102 l,:%.’-i.‘i.l

Operating profit
Current opeBtions v v 229.8 207.7 168.1 1707 118.06
Former operations. R 2 N 0 N 85 1 20.1

227.0 200.1 176.6 178.8 138.7
Nou-operating items (including shate of 4S50CIUES) w v (80.6) 2.0 (108.4) (1.8) (210
Rank Xerox before restructuring costs. 213.5 151.2 137.3 L58.7 167.2
Rank Xerox reSUNCIUTIIE COSMS wmmmmmmmmmmm s s (62.0) st —_ e o
Qther associales ., . o - 11.1 1.5 7.0 {1.3) -
DNLCTESE (D) tirvscmmincs + v vevir smse vesntcas s cecrvesnasesvassessesmaensesstasese sesrs ss svesvestns £4irenres . (73:2) '_“(.‘isi) _2(572) “”_(!J{?;(?J o _(927)
Profit before tax ... vive o svemmsans s 284.0 276.6 125.8 2302 278.2
Tax (111,3) {103.6) (81.2) (142, 8) (103.1)
Minority interests. v = ssrsissseaas daree (4.6) (1.8) {1.3) (7.2) (L)
Preference dnuh.mh 'u:d 1ppm|m.mons .................................. S _(209) oy @0 @2L5) (120
Earnings. . - .- S, 147.2 117.3 19.2 105.1 158.2
Earnings per Ordmury share... s e sar st s 4 rssen 179p  18.6p 2.1p 13.1p 43, 1p
Headline earnings per Ordmury share o e v o e 2 212p 18.3p 15.2p 1.L.0p 21.0p
Total Dividend per Ordinary share .. . .. ... .. .. 13.25p 12.2p  122p 129 12.2p

Group funds employed

Fixed assets 1,148 [.523.1 1,620.3 18218 1,766.9
Iuvestments - 809.8 8128 70637 6:36.1 605.3
Other assets (net). 410 22 Ho 03 983
Total funds employed at year er-d 23656 2.188.1 21300 2, 198.9 2,170,7
Financed by
Ordinary share capital and reserves 1,349.5 LU78.5 LIF7.6 12911 1,383.0
Preference share capital including premfum.... . .. o oin i 209.3 7.2 205.1 208.0 394.7
Minorities. . ... .. . C e met o rma s e e s e _;‘?ZB i 17.1 - 155 ) 3.3 I-r 3
1,606.6 S32.8 0 1L 1282 l 537.1 l .‘{)” by}
Net borrowings ey - !'m.s C Lol 9608 70
23656 2,188.1  2,430.0  2,103.2 2 1707
Average number of employees (060') : . 39.7 1.0 12.0 15.0 20.7

Earnings per Ordinary share and Dividends per Ordinany share bave been restated o refleet the effects of the Enhanced Share
Alternative approved in September 1993 and the subdivision of Oslinary shares which took place in Marcls 199.5,
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Directors’ statement
Following the publication in
December 1992 of the Code of
Best Practice by the Committee on
the Financial Aspects of Corporale
Governance, the Board has reviewed
the Group’s compliance durng the
year ended 31st October 1994,
The Code covers lour broad areas,
namely the composition and
procedures of the Board of
Directors, the appointment and
role of non-executive Directors,
the service contmaets and pay of
exeenive Direetors and the
Directors’ responsibilities with
respeet 1o linancial reporting and
coutrols. The Code contains 19
speeific provisions in respect of
these four areas.

In November 1593
amendments were made to Board
practice to ensure complianee with
pamgraphs 1.5, 2.3 and 2.4 of the
Cote in relation to the procedure
for Direcors o take independent
professionad advice, the
appointment ol non-cxeeutive

Dircctors for specified terms and
the fortai proeess for the selection |

ki
H
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of non-executive Divectors,

Other than as referred 1o
above, the Group has complicd
with the requirements of the Cede
throughout the financial year.

The midance on reporting
on internal Anancial controls has
now been issued but is not yet
eifective. Nevertheless, the
Direciors acknowledge that they
are responsible lor the sysien: of
internal linancial control
established by the Group and place
comsiderable imporiance on
maintaining a stroiy control
environment. In particular, there
is a simple organisational siruciure
with clearly drawn lines of
accountability and delegation of
authority; adherenee to specified
codes of conduct s required at ail
times, and the Board actively
promotes a culiure of quality and
integriy  Risks are ideatified and
appraised both formally, through
the annaal process of preparing
business plans and budgets, and
informally through close
maonitoring of operations.
Financial results and various key

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

business statistics are reported
regulardy throughout the year and
-ariances from approved plans are
menitored and followed up
vigorausly, Detailed control
proceduores exist throughout the
Group's operations and
compliance is monitored by
management, the Group's internal
anditors and, to the extent they
consider necessary to support their
audit report, the external auditors,
However, any system of internal
linancial control can provide only
reasonable, and not absolute,
assunince against material
misstatemnent or foss,

After reviewing the Group's
budget for 1995 and its medium
term plans, the Directors have a
reasonable expectation that the
Group has adeguate resources 10
continue in opertional existence
for the foreseesble future.
Therefore tiey continue te adopt
the going concern basis in
preparing the accoonts.

LIth January 1995

&3
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Review report by the
Avzliters to The

Rank Organisation Plc

In addition to our audit, of the
accounts we have reviewed the
above DRircctors” statement
concerning the Group's
compliance with the Code of Best
Practice, insolar as it relates o the
paragraphs of the Code which the
Londoen Siock Exchange has
speetfied for our review. We
carried out our review having
regard to the Bulletin “Disclosures
relating to corponate governance”
issued by the Auditing Practices
Board,

The purpose of the
Dircctors’ stalcment is to give
readers information which assists
them in forming their own views
regarding the governance of the
Group. In respeet of the
paragraphs of itre Code specified
lor our consideration, we are
required 1o draw atteniion to any
aspects of the Groug's non-
compliance with the Code which

The Rank Organisation

GOVER

the Directors have not properly
disclosed. We are not required to
review, and have not reviewed, the
effcetiveness of the Group's
governance procedures,

As part o our review of the
statement of compliance with the
Code, we considered the Directors’
comments on the adoption cf the
gotng concern basis for the
mancial statements, These
stalements sct out the Directors’
judgment, at the date of the
preparation of the financial
statements, that the Group has
adequale resources 1o continue in
operational existence for the
foresceable futuee, The guidance
for Directors, ‘Going concern and
financial reporting’, notes that it is
not possible to give any certainty
in relation 10 going concern,
beecause a judgment properly made
at a particular date can be
overtaken by subsequent events.
We confirm that the Dircctors’
comments comply with the
guidance issued to Directors on

reporling on going concern in
accordance with the Code and are
consistent with the information of
whiclt we are awave based on our
norma] audit work on the financial
statements, In accordance with the
Bulletin, we have not carried out
any additional work necessary to
give an opinion that the Group has
adequate resources o continue in
operitional existence,

Through enquiry of certain
Direciors and oflicers of the
company, and examination of
refevant docinents, we have
satisfied ourselves that the
Directors’ statcment appropriately
refleets the Group's compliance
with the other paragraphs of the
Code specified lor our review,

Woag (Lt A
KPMG Peat Marwick
Chartered Accountants

Lendon

L1th January 1995




